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This licensee maintains two locations of use and storage as specified in the current license: 755 Dunn Rd., 
Hazelwood, MO and 605 Old Ballas Rd., St. Louis, MO. This inspection reviewed the Old Ballas Rd. 
location only. 

The licensee erforms ap roximately 120 diagnostic cardiology rocedures monthly using Tc99m Myoview 
and thall ium-hl. Two fuf-time technolo ist currently erform a t  patient procedures at the location 
insoected. One technoloalst is emDlove8 at the Dunn $d. location. Generators are not received and all 
maierial is obtained from Zn area nuclear pharmacy In the form of unit doses. An outside consultant (also 
the RSO), performs quarterly audits which appears to adequately maintain program compliance. The 
licensee was established as a new business entity on 8/1/05. 

Performance ObSeNatiOnS 

Interviews conducted with available staff revealed an adequate level of understandin of emergency and 

injection technique were successfully demonstrated or observed. 

Licensed material was observed adequately secured during the review. Visitors and patients are escorted 
by staff and, according to licensee representatives. the hot-lab area Is locked when not under direct 
surveillance. 

Independent measurements taken did not indicate readings in excess of regulatory requirements. Personal 
dosimetry records reviewed indicated whole-body readings for 2005 of 534 mRem and 1190 mRem 
extremity. 

material handling procedures and techniques. Dose callbrator constancy checks, dai 9 y surveys, and 
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1 .  Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified, 

u 2. Previous violation(sj closed 

CrJ 3. The violation(sj. specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identilied, 
non-repetitive. and corrective action was or is being taken. and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to 
exercise discretion. were satisfied. 

.- Non-Cited Violation(s) waslwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

4. During this inspection cerfain of your activities. as described below and/or attached were in violation of NRC requirements and are being n cited This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATiON. which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

-\ 

. ___ 
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 

eby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me lo the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement 01 
ctive actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken 

Printed Name 


